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RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À: 
 
Specified Herein / Précisé aux présentes 
 
 

AMENDMENT – MODIFICATION  
LETTER OF INTEREST 

LETTRE D’INTÉRÊT 

 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise 
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation remain the 
same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire, les 
modalités de l’invitation demeurent les mêmes. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Comments - Commentaires 
 
 
 
 
 
Vendor/Firm Name and Address 
Raison sociale et adresse du 
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
Informatics and Telecommunications Systems 
Procurement Directorate/ 
Direction de l'acquisition de systèmes 
informatiques et de télécommunications 
11C1, Phase III 
Place du Portage 
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier 
Gatineau, Québec  
K1A 0S5  
  
 
 
 
   

 
Title-Sujet 

High Resolution Imagery Acquisition  

Acquisition d’images à haute résolution 

Solicitation No. - No de l’invitation 
23240‐161141/A

Date 
2016‐07‐13 

Client Reference No. - No de référence du client 
23240‐161141 

GETS Reference No. - No de référence de SEAG 
PW‐16‐00729541
File No. – No de dossier 
003ST.23240‐161141

Amendment No. – Modification 
005 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 
 
at – à 5:00 PM 
on – le 2016-08-31 
 

Time Zone 
Fuseau horaire 
Eastern 
Daylight Time 
(EDT) / Heure 
avancée de l'Est 
(HAE) 

F.O.B. – F.A.B 
 
Plant-Usine :         Destination:            Other-Autre:    x 
 
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à: 

Crncan, Adriana 

Buyer Id – Id de 
l’acheteur 

003ST 
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
873‐469‐4449

FAX No. - No de FAX 
819‐997‐2229

Destination of Goods, Services and Construction:   
Destinations des biens,  services et construction : 

 
Specified Herein 

Précisé aux présentes 

 

 

 

 

Instructions : See Herein
 
Instructions : voir aux présentes 

 

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée 
See Herein – voir aux présentes

Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée  

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur 
 
 
Telephone No. - N° de telephone 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur 
 
Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) 
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/de 
l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie) 
 
Signature                                                                          Date 
 

 
 



Solicitation No. - No de l’invitation 
23240‐161141/A 
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This amendment 005 to the Request for Information (RFI) 23240-161141/A is raised to extend the RFI 
closing date to August 31, 2016 at 5:00pm EDT and include additional questions to Industry. 
 
 
At page 1, under “Solicitation Closes”:  
 
DELETE: at – à 5:00 PM 

on – le 2016-07-29 
 

INSERT: at – à 5:00 PM 
on – le 2016-08-31 

 
 
At page 7, Article 9. Closing Date: 
 
DELETE:  The closing date of this Industry Consultative Process is July 29, 2016, 17h00 EDT. RFI 

Responses received beyond this date may not be given further consideration. 
 
INSERT:  The closing date of this Industry Consultative Process is August 31, 2016, 17h00 EDT. 

RFI Responses received beyond this date may not be given further consideration. 
 
 
At page 9, Annex A – Industry Engagement Questions: 
 
INSERT: 
 
Additional Questions to Industry 
 
Industry response to the following questions is requested by July 19, 2016 at 12:00pm EDT. 
 

1. Approximately how much time would be required for the completion of a tiled mosaic as 
described in Section 2.2.1.14 of Attachment 1 to the RFI? 
 

2. Could you describe your inventory of imagery of the North? Information should include the 
amount of coverage of Canada North of 60 degrees (either number of images, km2 or % of 
coverage), image type, sensor, look angle, peak-of-season, and currency (age).  
 
Responses could be provided in the form of a shapefile detailing your current coverage of 
imagery that meets the following criteria: north of 60, south of 60, peak of season definition from 
SOW, nadir, and cloud cover.  Alternatively, could you provide a shapefile with these parameters 
(image date, nadir, cloud cover) as attributes to the coverage polygons? 
 

3. If Canada does not ask for the Standard Imagery and Full Imagery to be distributed as part of the 
Open Imagery of Canada, would this modification to the requirements have an influence on the 
price of the Open Imagery of Canada? 

 
4. Canada is considering a type of licence agreement in addition to Appendix B that would allow 

Licensee Governments to expose the imagery to the public for viewing only, without the 
possibility of downloading. Would this be possible and at what cost?  
 

5. Would it be possible to have a separate class of licensees for not-for Profit Non-Government 
Agencies, such as Ducks Unlimited, Federation of Canadian Municipalities, and Canada Water 
Resources Association?   


